
 

 

 

7 North Dixie Highway 

Lake Worth, FL 33460 

561.586.1600 

  
AGENDA 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 
ELECTRIC UTILITY CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

BY TELECONFERENCE 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  led by Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso 

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering: 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. July 28, 2020 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Resumption of City utility disconnects for non-payment 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission 
with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a 
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  (F.S. 286.0105) 



MINUTES 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 

ELECTRIC UTILITY CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

BY TELECONFERENCE 

TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2020 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pam Triolo on the above date at 6:00 PM by 

teleconference from City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida.  

 

ROLL CALL:  Present were; Mayor Pam Triolo; Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and 

Commissioners Scott Maxwell, Omari Hardy (arrived at 6:04 PM) and Herman Robinson.  Also 

present were City Manager Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and City Clerk 

Deborah M. Andrea.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Herman Robinson. 

 

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering: 

There were no changes to the agenda. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

City Clerk Andrea read the public comment submitted by the following: 

 

Ramsay Stevens, member of the Electric Utility Advisory Board (EUAB) wrote to ask the 

Commission to respond to the EUAB’s formal request to discuss the potential for a demand 

response program, a community solar program, and ways to faster realize the economic potential 

of the South Eastern National Marine Renewable Energy Center. 

 

Anna Schafer wrote to request that the minimum bill requirement be eliminated on electric bills. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve 

the following minutes: 

 

A. June 30, 2020 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

Maxwell, Hardy and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.   

CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. First Amendment to Work Order No.3 with the L.E. Myers, Co. for the 7th Ave. N Pole 

Relocation and Storm Hardening 

 

B. Work Order No. 1 to Service Electric Co., for the 138kV Transmission Static Line Project 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve 

the Consent Agenda. 

 



Pg. 2, Electric Utility Meeting, July 28, 2020 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

 Maxwell and Robinson.  NAYS:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to adjourn 

the meeting at 6:06 PM. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

Maxwell, Hardy and Robinson.  NAYS:  None. 

 

 

_________________________ 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 

 

Minutes Approved: August 25, 2020 

 

A digital audio recording of this meeting will be available in the Office of the City Clerk. 

 



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
ELECTRIC UTILITY MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: August 25, 2020  DEPARTMENT: City Commission 

TITLE: 

Resumption of City utility disconnects for non-payment 

 
SUMMARY: 

City Staff is seeking direction on when and how the resumption of Utility disconnects for 
non-payment should occur.   

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Due to the impacts caused by the COVID-19 Pandemic, the City has been operating 
under a moratorium regarding City utility disconnects for non-payment since March 16, 
2020.  At the June 30, 2020 electric utility meeting, the City Commission voted to approve 
resolution number 21-2020, which established a payment plan for utility customers with 
accounts subject to service disconnection during the period of March 16, 2020 to July 16, 
2020.  The payment plan provides for a 12 months payback for residential accounts and 
a 24 months payback for commercial accounts.  At the same meeting the City 
Commission also approved the resumption of utility disconnects for non-payment 
beginning July 17, 2020. 
 
At the July 21, 2020 meeting, the City’s Electric Utility Director informed the City 
Commission that utility disconnects planned to begin effective July 17, 2020 were actually 
deferred with the approval of the City Manager.  This was done to allow for additional 
efforts to contact affected customers via phone and with door hangers to encourage them 
to elect to go on payment plans and avoid a service shutoff.  The City Commission was 
supportive that such additional compassionate steps were being taken and requested 
that the Director bring the matter forward once again at a future meeting prior to resuming 
shutoffs. 
 
All affected customers as of the July 17th, 2020 shutoff date have been contacted via 
phone and/or door hangers. In addition, Staff has continued with a proactive outreach 
program to contact affected customers to make them aware that shutoffs are imminent, 
make them aware once again of sources of assistance, and offering them the opportunity 
to enroll in a payment plan.  As of August 19, 2020 City has over 1,800 customers subject 
to shutoff with amounts in arrears to $1.13 million owed the City, over 2,000 calls have 
been made since the July 17th original shutoff date, and over 800 customers have signed 
up for payment plans. 
 
At the August 18 Commission Meeting, Commissioner Robinson suggested that 
proceeding with the resumption of cutoffs occur only for the Electric Utility service and 
not the Water Utility service.   
 



 

MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the resumption of City utility shutoffs for non-payment 
effective September 1, 2020. 
 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis – NA 
Code Requirements 
Presentation 
 

 

 



Sec. 2-75.6.4. - Plumbing facilities and fixture requirements.  

 (e)  Water system.  

(1)  General. Every sink, lavatory, bathtub or shower, drinking fountain, water closet, or other 
plumbing fixture shall be properly connected to either, a public water system or to an approved 
private water system. Every occupied residential unit shall be required to receive water service. 
All kitchen sinks, lavatories, laundry facilities, bathtubs and showers shall be supplied with hot or 
tempered and cold running water in accordance with the Florida Building Code, Plumbing.  

(2)  Contamination. The water supply shall be maintained free from contamination, and all water 
inlets for plumbing fixtures shall be located above the flood-level rim of the fixture. Shampoo basin 
faucets, janitor sink faucets and other hose bibs or faucets to which hoses are attached and left 
in place, shall be protected by an approved atmospheric-type vacuum breaker or an approved 
permanently attached hose connection vacuum breaker.  

(3)  Supply. The water supply system shall be installed and maintained to provide a supply of water 
to plumbing fixtures, devices and appurtenances in sufficient volume and at pressures adequate 
to enable the fixtures to function properly, safely, and free from defects and leaks.  

(4)  Water heating facilities. Water heating facilities shall be properly installed, maintained and 
capable of providing an adequate amount of water to be drawn at every required sink, lavatory, 
bathtub, shower and laundry facility at a temperature of not less than one hundred ten (110) 
degrees Fahrenheit (43°C). A gas-burning water heater shall not be located in any bathroom, 
toilet room, bedroom or other occupied room normally kept closed, unless adequate combustion 
air is provided. An approved combination temperature and pressure-relief valve and relief valve 
discharge pipe shall be properly installed and maintained on water heaters.  

Sec. 2-75.6.5. - Mechanical and electrical requirements.  

 (b)  Electrical service. Every occupied residential unit shall be connected to and have current service 
from an authorized source of electrical power.  

 (Ord. No. 2009-27, § 2, 10-20-09; Ord. No. 2013-04, § 6, 1-8-13)  



Electric Utility Presentation 
August 18th 2020

Ed Liberty, Electric Utility Director 

1



Master Tracker - Cuts
as of 8/18



Summary of Delinquent Accounts
as of 8/14



Aging Report
as of 8/17



Outreach Calls Made – Payment Plans
as of 8/14



Payment Plans Requested
as of 8/17

• A total of  806 requests for payment plans 
have been received as of 8/17

o 37 for Commercial customers

o 769 for Residential customers



Commitments received from PB County
as of 8/17

• $58,508  received since 4/1

• 132 total customer accounts

• Maximum assistance received = $1200

• Minimum assistance received = $52

• Average assistance = $458



FMEA Survey Results – resume disconnects 
as of 8/17



End…..Questions

8/19/2020 9


	Top
	A.	July 28 EU minutes
	072820 EU Minutes

	A.	Resumption of City utility disconnects for non-payment
	Reconsidering Utility Disconnections staff report
	Electricity and Water Service Code Requirements
	Electric Utility Presentation

	Bottom

